



Learning Committee: AGENDA | Monday, June 13, 7pm via Zoom

Attendees:

Next Meeting: July 11 at 7pm via Zoom

1. **General check-in**
2. **Preschool / CDC Connection - updates from Joe, Kate, Lisa**
3. **Joe's general updates / announcements / support needed**
 - a. [Nursery staff hiring update - Isley Jackson](#)
4. **Upcoming events that need discussion or committee**
 - a. Babysitting class with Amy Vega- June 24
 - b. Play date Sundays- schedule dates and assign co-hosts for each one
 - i. [Next one - Aug 14 - VBS / Family Sunday](#)
 - ii. [Chrissy will host - thank you!](#)
 - c. Summer activities - will brainstorm at June meeting
 - i. Action item: all to think about ideas for family activities (can check [LINK](#))
 - d. High school summer trip - Montana
 - e. VBS: Aug 8-12, 9am-12pm
 - i. [Morgan Fanner, Jessica Easter, and Mia Fernandez - core team](#)
 - ii. [Bulletin board of donation opportunities on Sundays, including camp scholarships.](#)
 - iii. [Will provide nursery care for volunteers](#)
 - iv. [Joe MUST take off at least 3 days after!!!](#)
 - f. [Intro to Bible Class - Fall 2022](#)
5. **Any past events that need discussion?**
 - a. [Confirmation Sunday - thank you, Chrissy!](#)
 - b. [High school youth group "kidnapping" this past Sunday - official welcome](#)
6. *Upcoming Birthdays and Milestones*
7. **Church Council / Staff Report / Points for Pastor Julie**
 - a. [How do we open our doors to the community more \(birthday parties, community use, etc\)? Great ideas discussed as potential birthday party spot.](#)
8. **General discussion:**
 - a. [Refresh | Education/spotlight opportunity to show Wed night programs to the congregation \(Sunday morning spotlight\) - *discuss in Aug meeting*](#)
 - b. [Refresh | New Committee Name! - *discuss in Aug meeting*](#)
 - i. [CYF Ministry Team?](#)
 - ii. [Generations Team? This fits with evolving vision of churches and sets up for the future. We love this best; just requires it to be clear and what is in vs out of scope.](#)
 - iii. [Would need some re-branding / education / communication](#)
 - iv. [Keep brainstorming ideas! Church family, Faith Formation, growth, transformation](#)
 - v. [Need a decision by end of Summer - roll out in Sept?](#)
9. **Closing prayer - who wants to lead prayer or devotion?**

MINISTRIES served:

1. Preschool
2. Elementary School, Fun With Faith (FWF)
3. Confirmation/Middle School
4. High School YG (9th – 12th grade)
5. Young Adults
6. Nursery

Future topics: (Running list for record keeping)

1. *Other event ideas: Pizza Porch/Park Nights*
2. *Use Your Voice seminars (Thrivent Action Team? And no childcare)*
3. *Parents group / Mom's Group? - Is there a need?*
4. *Start/stop/continue - learning committee ways of working*
5. *Roles and responsibilities / program leads*
6. *Potential speaker...from Joe's recent training*
7. *Facility needs*
8. *Future of Wed night programs*
9. *AB-506 / Livescan requirements*
10. *Check in on 2022 Learning Committee goals and yearly calendar ([LINK](#))*
 - a. *How do we want to build community? Intergenerational and/or age based - who wants to help make this happen?*